
 
 
 
March 22, 2023 
         Via Public Registry 
 
Mackenzie Valley Land & Water Board 
7th Floor, 4910 – 50th Avenue  
P.O. Box 2130 
Yellowknife, NT   
X1A 2P6 
 
Attention: Andrew Wheeler 
 
Dear Mr. Wheeler: 
 
RE: Erosion and Sedimentation Management Plan for Liard West Water Licence 
MV2020L1-0006   
  
Based upon Schedule 3 of the above-mentioned Water Licence, Paramount Resources Ltd. 
(Paramount) has submitted Version 1 of the Erosion and Sedimentation Management Plan 
(ESMP) to the Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board (MVLWB).  
 
To support the ESMP submission Paramount is submitting this cover letter and a conformity 
table.  If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned via phone at 403-206-
3859 or email at terence.hughes@paramountres.com . 
 
 
Respectfully, 
Paramount Resources Ltd. 
 

 
Terence Hughes 
Regulatory and Community Affairs Advisor 
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